
VLB ARRAY MEMO No. 521
(870109)

NATIONAL RADIO ASTRONOMY OBSERVATORY 
Charlottesville, Virginia 

January 5 , 1987

To: VLBA Memo Series
From: Carolyn Williams
Subject: VLBA Memos Distributed During December 1986

Mai n Secies

582 Williams, Carolyn. VLBA Memos Distributed During November
1986.

583 Thompson, Dick. VLBA Electronics Meeting, December 4 , 1986.

584 Thompson, A .R ., D .S. Bagri and A. E.E. Rogers. Testing of
the VLBA Electronics at the VLA Site.

585 Wade, Cam. Site Group Meeting 861119.

586 Williams, Carolyn. VLBA Teleconference Schedules. 

Coordination Series

57 Walker, Craig. Questions about the Project Book.

Electronics Series

83 Thompson, A.R. VLBA Prototype Electronics Modifications.

84 Thompson, Dick. VLBA Electronics Meeting, December 4, 1986.

85 Thompson, A .R ., D.G. Bagri and A .E .E . Rogers. Testing of the
VLBA Electronics at the VLA Site.

86 Srikanth, Sivasankaran. Design Scheme for Dual-Band
Capability at 2 GHz and 8 GHz Bands.

To: C. Williams From:
NRAO
2015 Ivy Road 
Charlottesville, VA 22903

Please send me the following VLBA Memos:

Date


